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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2011 2:47 PM
To: '‘Marc Finer'

Subject: RE: address changes needed

Thank you for your email,
Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You

Cathy Mitchell

Sofiware Scheduling Specialist
Florida Department of State

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quelity of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation,

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

&
B
From: Marc Finer [mailto:marc@salonzbeautysuites.com] -
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 8:25 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Cc: corphelp w
Subject: address changes needed
As per email exchanges below, here are the address changes for the 4 corporate returns filed on 3/3/11:
Corporation Document Number New “Principal Place of Business” New “Managing Member/Manager
Address”
Salonz Holding LLC LO2000020986 66 W. Flagler St, Suite 800, Miami 33130  ==-memmeeeees
Salonz Hollywood LLC L03000004908 e P.Q. Box 327344, Ft Lauderdale
33332 '
Salonz Flagler LLC LO6000032695  meeeees P.0. Box 327754, Ft Lauderdale
33332
¢
Salonz Palm Bch Gardens LLC LO6000032698 ——-- P.O. Box 327764, Ft Lauderdale 33332

Thanks very much. if you would please confirm once done, I'd be very appreciative.

Marc Finer

Salonz Beauty Suites
Off 954-447-1412
Fax 954-436-8074



